RE: Enquiry No:EN230601318Bhiwadi Division

Gupta Trading Company <info@guptatrading.com>
Wed 6/21/2023 8:03 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; tcbhlwad|@gmall com\ef”\ kﬁ\\\"\/\
<gtcbhiwadi@gmail.com> %\%UJ\Q»%
Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com> S\/\ %Qﬂm\z&

Dear Sir, '\\N&' ’\\UU\KQ

As per your inquiry please find below our best offer. ‘Q

1. Pneumatic Chipper Model CP4123 Net Price Rs.21 .00/Pcs \%

Make : Chicago Pneumatic &6 ()G)Qs
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Thanks & Regards, S L EXTRA.. . i
GUPTA TRADING COMPANY l 8 % ) \"
29, Sector 3A UIT, Gaurav Path, GSTNGST & cvrsessem TRE
Bhiwadi, Rajasthan -301019
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 21 June 2023 18:08

To: gtcbhiwadi@gmail.com

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230601318Bhiwadi Division



Re: Enquiry No:EN230601318Bhiwadi Division

~ Dinesh Kr Pandey <laxmiconstructionlcc@gmail.com>
Fri 6/23/2023 9:39 AM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>
Dear Sir,

Firstly we are thankfully acknowledging your valuable enquiry.

Enclosed Best offer of Pneumatic Chipping Hammer for your ready reference.

1. Chipping Hammer LCC 4123 3H - 2Nos @ 10500/- Each

cPT — H(’A\‘Ze,
Terms & Conditions :-

Estimated Delivery : DEPENDS ON QTY (MIN 48HRS)
Taxes: 18% Extra

Packing & Forwarding Charges : Extra

Payment : 100% Advance Against Proforma Invoice.
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Hope you will find our price most competitive and place the order against the same.

If you require any further assistance please feel free to contact us.

Waiting for your reply with valuable purchase order.

NOTE: LCC BRAND ARE EQUIVALENT TO CP BRAND AND ALL THE PARTS ARE ALSO

INTERCHANGEABLE WITH CP MODELS .

Thanking You and Best Regards,
For,
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(C/O LAXMI CONSTRUCTION & PNEUMATIC C

- 42/1 B.B. Ganguly Street,
1st Floor,Opp Beeu Hotel
Kolkata-700 012

West Bengal

India

P: 033 2237 6875
M: 9830150164
M: 8240250522

o
29

Please Save A tree.Don't print this e-mail unless it s really necessary.

Think Before you print paper to save energy and paper.
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